
C A I M A N E N E R G Y 

June 15, 2012 

Secretary, PA Public Utilities Commission 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Keystone Building, 2 n d Floor 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120 

Q p r * C r y / r* r* 

2012 JUN 15 AH 9:36 

PA. P.U.C.' 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

RE: Caiman Penn Midstream, L L C 
Updated Submittal - PA Pipeline 
Operator Annual Registration Form 2011 
Docket Number: A-2012-2293153 

Dear Rosemary Chiavetta: 

Caiman Penn Midstream LLC; is submitting this letter to address a revision needed to the 
Pennsylvania Pipeline Operator Annual Registration Form, which was submitted in 
March 2012, docket number: A-2012-2293153. After ftirther investigation by Caiman 
Penn Midstream LLC; an additional 0.63 miles of Class 1 gathering pipeline is being 
requested in Greene County for registration. 

Per discussion with PAPUC, Caiman Penn Midstream LLC; believes that this letter is 
sufficient to address this issue. However, if you have any questions concerning this 
revision or require any additional information please contact Curtis Clark at (214) 580-
3709 or via email at curtis@caimanenergy.com. 

Sincerely, 
lan Perm Midstream, LLC. 

Curtis Clark 
Vice President, Operations 

CC: Thomas J. Samarco, SE Technologies, LLC. 

Cainum Energy, LLC 
5949 Shcrrv Lane, Suite 1300 
Dallas. TX 7522? 

214.580.371)0 
214.580.3750 lax 
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